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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Celeste Chase, CB9 Member; Jamie Eckstein, CB9 Member; Erin 

Mazursky, CB9 Member; Roberta Nin Feliz, Resident Member; 

Maureen Ferry, Resident Member; Karen Shaw-Taylor, Resident 

Member; Elizabeth Turetsky, Resident Member 

 

FROM: Naomy Baptiste, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Education & Library Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Thursday, December 8, 2022 

 

The meeting of the Education & Library Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Monday, December 12, 2022 
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:           Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 867 2939 4643 

Dial In: 1 (646) 558-8656 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86729394643  

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome/Introductions 

a. Presentation - CUNY School of Labor and Urban Studies  

II. Literacy Program  

a. Demographic – CB9 Elementary Schools 

b. What will the program entail/timeline 

c. Engagement  

i. Principals/ Parent Coordinators/PTA President 

d. CB9 social media (Instagram/Facebook) 

e. Assignment of next steps 

1. Compile contact list-serv for community partners 

2. Develop promotional materials (flyer & one-pager) 

III. Adjournment  
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